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Public Servica Electric and Gas Company P O [lay 66 Hancocks Bedos New (ereay (R038

Salermn Maclesr Cenmrating Station

August i, 1979

Mr. PBovce H, Grier
Directnr of USNRC

Office of Inapection and Enforcement
Ragion | Pn 1
$3i Park Avenue

Ring of Prussia, Pannsylvania 19406

Dear Sirs

RREPORTARLE OCCURRENCE 79-56/019
SALEM NO. 1 UNIT LER

This letter will serva to confirm our telaphone report +o the
Pesident NRC [negpector on Auguet 30, 1979, advigsing of 3 report-

Apie occurrence in accordance with Technical Specilication
ﬁ'w.'.“.

In reapaonse 0O an NRC question on Salem imit No. 2 regarding R}R
Pamp NPSH during post-{OCA recirculation mode, tests were run
which indicated that the RIFR pump flow excooded rhe desigqn ronomt
flow, Salem Unit No. | bas an identieal configuration and,
therafore, a reportabile condition exists.

A datailed report will he submitted in the ¢+ ime period mpecifcied
by *the Technical Specifications.

Very truly yours,

H. 7. Midura
Manager - Salem Generating Station

AWK lds

CCt Gonaral Manager - Electric Production
Manager - Quality Assurance
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